From: Freedom of Information Requests
Sent: 16 August 2023 09:39
To:

Subject: FOI Response --

oear [l

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 1 August 2023 for information about
Attacks on Civil Enforcement Officers. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the
guestions you have raised.

Request

In the last financial year (2022/23), how many incidents did your authority record where

traffic wardens - otherwise known as Civil Enforcement Officers - were assaulted by members of the
public while carrying out council duties?

Please give a brief description of the circumstances of each recorded incident.

Response

Four incidents were recorded in the financial year (2022/23), all the incidents resulted in minor
assaults with pushing/shoving and in one case spitting at a CEO. Each case involved threats of physical
assaults, in one case a threat to kill the CEO.

| hope that this information is useful to you.
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £95 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within

40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.
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